From: Shi, Lindsey Y.

To: Trials

Cc: Steve Risley; Baker, W. Todd; Dou, Yimeng
Subject: RE: IPR2022-00202 and IPR2022-00291
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 3:37:31 PM

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

To the Honorable Board,

Regarding IPR2022-00202 and IPR2022-291, Petitioner prefers an in-person hearing on February 17,
2023 at the Denver Regional Office. Regarding IPR2022-00294 and IPR2022-00295, Petitioner
prefers a remote hearing on March 8, 2023. Petitioner understands Patent Owner’s position to be
that both hearings should be held remotely.

Best,
Lindsey Shi (pro hac vice admission)
Counsel for Petitioner

Lindsey Shi

He/Him/His

KIRKLAND & ELLIS LLP

555 South Flower Street, 37th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90071

T +12136808249 M +1 213 399 6478
F +1 213 680 8500

lindsey.shi@kirkland.com

From: Shi, Lindsey Y.

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 3:50 PM

To: 'trials@uspto.goVv' <trials@uspto.gov>

Cc: 'Steve Risley' <steverisley@kentrisley.com>; Baker, W. Todd <todd.baker@kirkland.com>; Dou,
Yimeng <yimeng.dou@kirkland.com>

Subject: IPR2022-00202 and IPR2022-00291

To the Honorable Board,

The Parties met and conferred this week. Regarding IPR2022-00202 and IPR2022-00291, Petitioner
prefers an in-person argument at the Denver Regional Office on February 17, 2023.

On January 12, the parties discussed a tentative agreement regarding an in-person argument, but

Petitioner was waiting client confirmation at the time Patent Owner emailed the Board. Petitioner
respectfully requests the Board’s indulgence to confer with Patent Owner over the weekend and to
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provide an update next week.

Thank you,
Lindsey Shi (pro hac vice admission)

Lindsey Shi
He/Him/His

KIRKLAND & ELLIS LLP

555 South Flower Street, 37th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90071
T+12136808249 M +1 213 399 6478
F +1 213 680 8500

lindsey.shi@kirkland.com

The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may constitute inside
information, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. It is the property of Kirkland & Ellis LLP or Kirkland & Ellis
International LLP. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return email or by email
to postmaster@kirkland.com, and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments.

DOCKET

A R M Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com.



https://www.docketalarm.com/

